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Richland Operations Office 
P.O. Box 550 

Richland, Washington 99352 

OCT 16 2006 

Mr. Nicholas Ceto, Program Manager 
Office of Environmental Cleanup 
Hanford Project Office 
U.S . Environmental Protection Agency 
309 Bradley Blvd., Suite 115 
Richland, Washington 99352 

Ms. Jane A. Hedges, Program Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 
State of Washington 
Department of Ecology 
3100 Port ofBenton 
Richland, Washington 99354 

Addressees: 

;m:~~~!~™ 
EDMC 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (DOE), RICHLAND OPERATIONS OFFICE 
DESIGNATION OF REMEDIAL PROJECT MANAGERS (RPMs) AND ON-SCENE 
COORDINATORS (OSCs) FOR REMOVAL AND REMEDIAL ACTIONS CONDUCTED 
UNDER THE COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENT AL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION 
AND LIABILITY ACT (CERCLA) AT THE HANFORD SITE 

DOE is sending this correspondence to notify you of the designation of Matthew S. McCormick 
as RPM and OSC for all CERCLA removal and remedial actions performed in the 200 Area on 
Hanford' s Central Plateau (200 Area National Priorities List [NPL] site and sitewide 
Groundwater); of David A. Brockman as RPM and OSC for all CERCLA removal and remedial 
actions for the K Basins; and of Joe R. Franco Jr. as RPM and OSC for all CERCLA removal 
and remedial actions along Hanford ' s Columbia River Corridor (100, 300, and 1100 Area NPL 
sites, Fast Flux Test Facility and Environmental Restoration Disposal Facility). 

These designations have been made pursuant to the requirements of 40 CFR 300.120 which 
direct that the lead agency (DOE) shall assign RPMs to manage remedial and other response 
actions at NPL sites. 

The DOE OSC/RPM may, at his discretion, delegate all or portions of these responsibilities and 
authorities to other DOE staff, including but not limited to, DOE operable unit, treatment, 
storage, or disposal group/unit or milestone project managers or to DOE sub-project managers or 
task managers. Such delegations will be subject to the limits of project manager duties, roles and 
responsibilities as described in 40 CFR 300.120. 
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If you have any questions regarding these designations, please contact me, or you may contact 
Matthew S. McCormick, Assistant Manager for the Central Plateau, on (509) 373-9971 , 
David A. Brockman, Federal Project Director for K Basin Closure, on (509) 373-9971, or 
Joe R. Franco Jr. , Assistant Manager for the River Corridor, on (509) 376-6628. 
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cc: G. Bohnee, NPT 
L. J. Cusack, Ecology 
S. Harris, CTUIR 
R. Jim, YN 
T. M. Martin, HAB 
R. D. Morrison, FHI 
K. Niles, ODOE 
P. L. Pettiette, WCH 
R. E. Piippo, FHI 
Administrative Record 
Environmental Portal 

Sincerely, 

Keith A. Klein 
Manager 


